
 

File: R69296 

 
 
 
September 14, 2007 
 
 
 
ATCB 
6731 Whittier Ave 
Suite C110 
McLean, Va. 22101 
 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
 
The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and request for a Class II Permissive 
Change/Reassessment pursuant to Part 90 of FCC Rules (CFR 47) and Industry Canada RSS-119 
regarding Public Mobile Service.  The permissive change/reassessment is being requested for 
GE MDS LLC model MDS1710D, FCCID: E5M-DS1710, IC: 3738A-MDS1710, to add 
6.25KHz channel bandwidth operation.  The MDS1710D has been tested and found to comply 
with FCC Part 90/RSS-119 limits for a transmitter operating in the 150-174 MHz band. This will 
be a new model to an existing family certification for IC. 
 
Elliott Laboratories, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal.  A copy of the letter of our 
appointment as agent is enclosed. 
 
If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact Elliott Laboratories 
for assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
David W. Bare 
Chief Technical Officer 
 
 
DWB/dmg 
 
 
 
 
Enclosures:    Application forms 

Emissions Test Report with Exhibits 
 


